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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This nouse is located about 1/4 mile north of Trovinger Mill Road, approximately
1 1/4 miles Ifrom its junction with Jefferson Boulevard (Maryland Route 64) in
Washington County, Maryland. It is situated on a bluff above the Antietam Creek and
fzces south.

The structure is a three-bay, two-story brick dwelling painted white with black
Trim A two-bay frameel extends to the rear of the building.

The house is set on fieldstone foundations. Brickwork at the facade is Flemish
pond while other walls display common bond. Flat brick arches are located over the
wincdow and door openings.

Windows, containing two-over-two pane Victorian period sash are present on all
izs of the house. At the facade they are flanked by louvered shutters. The window
aring is finished with simple molding.

The front entrance is located in the center bay of the south wall. The doorway

is guite plain, with molded@ edging providing the only decorative work at the jambs.
A narrow transom is present above the door. Other entrances are located in the frame
extension to the rear and at the cellar level in the west side of the foundation.
Evidence remains of a one-story porch along the facade which has been removed.
Forches shelter the entrances to the rear frame extension. They are supported by
syuare wooden posts.
- The roof is covered with slate. According to a previous owner, the house re-
ived a new roof about 1898. Small brick chimneys rise from inside each gable end.
«neé cornice consists of a simple band of molding.

Although the general exterior appearance of this house suggests a late 19th
century building date, closer examination (made in 1977) reveals an 18th century
building which was enlarged and extensively renovated during the late 19th and early
20th centuries. The Flemish bonding at the front elevation ends just above the first
story windows to be replaced by common bonding showing six courses of stretchers be-
tween header rows. At the gable ends careful scrutiny revealed the outline of gables
o2f a former one story building which had been raised in hight to the present two
stories. The older brickwork at the first story level was in common bond with three
rows of stretchers between header courses. The common bonding above it, being the
addition is already noted was laid in a six-to-one ratio.

The interior of the house reveals further evidence that an earlier, and ap-
rarently 18th century, house was enlarged. The first story has massive interior
doors, most with four raised panels with quarter round trim. The door leading from
the west room to the circa 1900 kitchen addition was apparently at one time an exterior
door having raised panels on its front surface and battens sheathing the brick. It
is secured with long strap hinges. Door frames are heavy, with quarter round trim.
Early chair rail also remains in the first story. The first floor plan would appear
to be Germanic in origin having a large room with a fireplace and corner stair taking
almost half the house. Two smaller rooms utilize the remaining area. The fireplace
in the west wall has been rebuilt.

The house is in excellent condition and is located on the property containing
27.88 acres. It is not at present in danger of destruction. Included in the acreage
# 2 late 19th century frame bark barn.

2An o0ld road which led from Hagerstown to several mills and forges along the
'Ilietam passes through the property. The road was in use during the 18th and early
19th centuries with portions remaining in service today as farm lanes. The road

forded the aAntietam behind the house.
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X1200-1899 __CGMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY XTRANSPORTATION
X 1960 __COMMUNICATIONS " __INDUSTRY —POLITICS ‘GOVERNMENT __OTHER {SPECIFY)
_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is significant for its architecture. In its present form it
reprasents a frequently seen type of brick building which dates in Washington County
generally from the second half of the 19th century. The structure apparently began
life, however, as a one-story, late 18th century brick building, and was enlarged
during the late 19th century to two full stories. The exterior reveals the contrast
between 18th and late 19th century construction, and the interior displays the same
contrast with a remarkable amount of 18th century work remaining in the main story and
in the cellar.

The property is worthy of note for its association with the early road which
led west to "Rohrer's Mill" and to Hagerstown. Although the road is no longer in
use, much of its path can be traced and it should be considered for preservation.
(See description.)

The Rohrer family, who operated a nearby mill, originally owned the property
on which this house stands, selling it in 1792. It was probably the Rohrers who
built the 18th century portion of this house.

In its situation along Antietam Creek, the property also has great scenic
value.
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EXi FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE cs
Paula Stoner Dickey, Consultant
ORGANIZATION DATE
Washington County Historic Sites Survey 1974 & 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
33 West Washington Street (301) 7°91-3065
CITY OR TOWN ’ © STATE
Hagerstown Maryland 21740

EESTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ____ STATE_____ LOCAL

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE -

TITLE State Historic Preservation Officer DATE
~IFOR NPS USE ONLY
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROPERTY IS INCLUDED IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER
DATE

DIRECTOR. OFFICE OF ARCHEOLOGY AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ATTEST: DATE

KEEPER OF THE NATIONAL REGISTER

e ——




' TI1ONS

I

SEE

INSTR .\

-

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

Copy 11 NOMINATION FORM

for the

22.005%4SS04
WA-I-060

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

COMMON:

Snyder House

AND/OR HISTORIC:

ﬁg}'qr‘ef ‘}/7/0056

AND NUMBER:

1/4 mile north of Trovinger Mill Road, Route 1

EET

CITY OR TOWN:

Hagerstown
STATE COUNTY:
|__Maryland 1| Was

CLASSIFICAT
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
W STAT
(Check One) OWNERSHIP us TO THE PUBLIC
) District X Building [0 Pubtic Public Acquisition: PO Occupied Yes:
3 Site {3 Structure {B0 Private ] In Process [ Unoccupied [0 Restricted
[J Object {3 Both ] Being Considered ] Preservation work O Unrestricted
in progress B Ne

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
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WNER'S NAME:

Roy Snyder

STREET AND NUMBER:

Route 1

CITY OR TOWN:

Hagerstown

STATE:
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COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Washington County Court House
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West Washington Street
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CONDITION
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B Atltered [0 Unaltered 3 Moved B Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house is located about 1/4 mile north of Trovinger Mill Road,
approximately 1-1/4 mile from its junction with Jefferson Boulevard
or Maryland Route 64 in Washington County, Maryland. It is situated
on a bluff above the Antietam Creek and faces south.

The structure is a three-bay, two-story brick dwelling painted white
with black trim. A two-bay frame el extends to the rear of the
building.

The house is set on fieldstone foundations. Brick work at the facade
is flemish bond while other walls display common bond. Flat brick arches
are located over the window and door openings.

Windows, containing two-over-two pane Victorian period sashes are
present on all sides of the house. At the facade they are flanked by
louvered shutters. The window framing is finished with simple molding.

The front entrance is located in the center bay of the south wall.
The doorway is quite plain with molded edging providing the only._decora-
tive work at the jambs. A narrow transom is present above the door.
Other entrances are located in the frame extension to the rear and at
the cellar level in the west side of the foundatioms.

Evidence remains of a one-story porch along the facade which has
been removed. Porches shed the entrances to the rear frame extension.
They are supported by square wooden posts.

The roof is covered with slate. According to a previous owner, the
house received a new roof about 1898. Small brick chimneys rise from
inside each gable end. The cornice work consists of a simple band of
molding.

The house is in excellent condition and is located on property con-
taining 27.88 acres. It is not at present in danger of destruction.

An o0ld road which led from Hagerstown to several mills and forges
along the Antietam passes through the property. The road was in use
during the 18th and early 19th centuries with portions remaining in
service today as farm lanes. The road forded the Antietam behind the
Snyder house.
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Abor iginal [ Edueation ] Political [ Urban Plonning
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is significant for its architecture. It represents
a frequently seen type of brick building which dates in Washington
County, generally from the second half of the 19th century. This
dwelling was reportedly standing in the early 1870's,

The property is worthy of note for its association with the early
road which led west to "Rohrer's Mill" and to Hagerstown. Although
the road is no longer in use, much of its path can be traced and it
should be considered for preservation.

The Rohrer family who operated a nearby mill originally owned the
property on which the Snyder house stands. It was sold in 1792.

Situated along the Antietam Creek, the property also has great
scenic value.
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EGCRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY o

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY

R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW © ’ » o ’ » [ ’ L] o ’ "
NE o 0 » (-] ’ »
SE o . » (-] » »
SW [-] ’ . -] . »

27.88 acres

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

Acreage Justification:
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STATE: COUNTY
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:

NAME AND TITLE:

Paula Stoner Dickey, Consultant

ORGANIZATION

Washington County Historic Sites Survey

DATE

March, 1974

STREET AND NUMBER:

Court House Annex

STATE

Maryland

CITY OR TOWN:

Hagerstown

“J5tate Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Oonly)

Significance of this property is:
National [ State [ Local [
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